
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
John Grieve 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 22 43836 
 

 
 
 

Head of Scrutiny and Member 
Development: 
Peter Marrington 
Tel: 39 51151 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (RESOURCES AND COUNCIL SERVICES) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Monday, 6th February, 2012 at 10.00 am 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
S Bentley - Weetwood; 

A Blackburn - Farnley and Wortley; 

J L Carter - Adel and Wharfedale; 

B Chastney - Weetwood; 

N Dawson - Morley South; 

P Grahame (Chair) - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

R Grahame - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

J Hardy - Farnley and Wortley; 

A Lowe - Armley; 

C Macniven - Roundhay; 

R Wood - Calverley and Farsley; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting).  
 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 

           No exempt items on this agenda. 
 
 

 



 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To declare any personal / prejudicial interests for 
the purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local 
Government Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of 
the Members Code of Conduct. 
 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notifications of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 9th January 2012 
 
(Copy attached) 
 

1 - 4 

7   
 

  FINANCIAL HEALTH MONITORING 2011/12 - 
MONTH 9 
 
To consider a report by the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development which provides details of the 
financial health of the authority as of month nine of 
the 2011/12 financial year. 
 
(Cover report attached, main report to be circulated 
following the publication of the Executive Board 
agenda) 
 

5 - 6 



 

 
D 

8   
 

  BEST VALUE REVIEW OF ICT - UPDATE 
 
To consider a report by the Chief Officer ICT which 
provides an update of the Best Value Review of 
ICT 
 
(Report attached) 
 

7 - 10 

9   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To consider a report of the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development on the Board’s draft work 
schedule, together with the latest Executive Board 
minutes and Forward Plan 
 
(Report attached) 
 

11 - 
46 

10   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday 5th March 2012 at 10.00am in the Civic 
Hall, Leeds (Pre –Meeting for Board Members at 
9.30am) 
 

 

 
 
 



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 6th February, 2012 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (RESOURCES AND COUNCIL SERVICES) 
 

MONDAY, 9TH JANUARY, 2012 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor P Grahame in the Chair 

 Councillors S Bentley, A Blackburn, 
J L Carter, B Chastney, N Dawson, 
R Grahame, J Hardy, A Lowe, C Macniven 
and R Wood 

 
58 Declarations of Interest  
 

Councillor Ron Grahame declared a personal interest in relation to agenda 
item 7, Initial Budget proposals, as a Members of the GMB Union and item 
8,Customer Access Strategy 2011- 2015, as a Member North West Homes 
(Minute Nos. 61 and 62 refers) 
 

59 Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitutes  
 

There were no apologies for absence 
 

60 Minutes of the Previous Meeting  
 

Councillor N Dawson requested an amendment to minute no. 55 to include 
the wording; “short term changes to be completed by March 2012”  
 
Board Members were supportive of the proposed amendment 
 
RESOLVED – That with the inclusion of the suggested amendment the 
minutes of the meeting held on 5th December 2011 be confirmed as a true 
and correct record 
 

61 Initial Budget Proposals  
 

The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report which set 
out the Executive’s initial budget proposals for 2012/13 which had been 
submitted for review and consideration in line with the Council’s Budget and 
Policy Framework procedure rules. 
 
The Leader of Council, Councillor K Wakefield attended the meeting together 
with the following officers and responded to Members questions and 
comments:  

 
- Doug Meeson – Chief Officer (Financial Management) 
- Helen Mylan – Head of Finance (Corporate Services) 

 
The Chair expressed her thanks to the Executive in providing to this Board the 
opportunity to comment on the Executive’s initial budget proposals for 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 6th February, 2012 

 

2012/13 which the Chair considered were the most detailed ever received by 
a Scrutiny Board. 
 
In addressing the report Councillor Wakefield said that over the next four 
years the budget of the City Council would be reduced by 28%. It was 
therefore very important to obtain an early view from colleagues about the 
pressures and challenges. Some major decisions were required and it was 
important to receive all party agreement. 
 
In brief summary, the main areas of discussion were: 
 

• Future of Local Government Finance 
• The generation of income through Council Services 
• The transfer of funding to Academies 
• Asset management and the disposal of surplus premises 
• Duplication of services within departments, rationalisation of service 
and pooled budgets 

• Costs associated with foster caring/ children in care 
• Funding for additional welfare / benefits advice in anticipation of 
increased activity as a result of welfare changes 

 
The Chair thanked the Leader of Council for his attendance and his response 
to the Board’s questioning 
 
RESOLVED – To note the budget proposals contained within the submitted 
report and to provide a written response to the Executive detailing the views 
of this Scrutiny Board and those of other Scrutiny Boards 
 

62 Customer Access Strategy 2011 - 2015  
 

The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report which set 
out the draft Customer Access Strategy 2011 – 12 for the Board’s 
consideration. 
 
The following Officers attended the meeting and responded to Members 
questions and comments: 
 
 - James Rogers – Assistant Chief (Planning. Policy and  
       Improvement) 

- Lee Hemsworth - Chief Officer, Intelligence and Improvement 
- Paul Broughton – Chief Customer Services Officer 

 
In brief summary, the main areas of discussion were: 

 

• Performance data relating to the Contact Centre 
• The causes of increased activity within the Contact Centre 
• Customer access issues 
• The relationship between the Contact Centre and Directorates 
• Introduction of new technologies 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 6th February, 2012 

 

• The revenue requirements of the Contact Centre in the future 
• The Capital requirements for the development of the Customer Access 
Strategy 

• The funding of “spikes” in activity within the Contact Centre 
 
RESOLVED –  
 

(i) To receive and welcome the Customer Access Strategy        
2011 – 2015 

 
(ii) To note that the strategy had been developed around improving 

customer across the council and had involved collaboration with 
directorates and service areas through the Customer Strategy 
Board 

 
(iii) To consider specifically the Contact Centre at a future meeting 
  

63 Calls for Publication of Employee Register of Interests  
 

With reference to the meeting of 3rd October 2011 when this Board published 
its final report following an inquiry into employees’ declarations of interests. 
 
The Board put forward a number of recommendations which were submitted 
and considered by the Executive Board at its meeting on 14th December 
2011. 
 
The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report which 
provides the Executive Boards response to this Boards recommendations 
 
RESOLVED –  
 

(i) To note the officer response to this Board’s recommendations 
 
(ii) To note the response of the Executive Board 
 
(iii) To monitor the implementation of the recommendations in line 

with the Scrutiny Unit’s recommendation tracking arrangements 
  

64 Work Schedule  
 

A report was submitted by the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 
which detailed the Scrutiny Board’s work programme for the current municipal 
year. 
 
Appended to the report for Member’s information was the current version of 
the Board’s work programme, the minutes from the Executive Board meeting 
held on 14th December 2011, together with an extract from the Forward Plan 
of Key Decisions for the period1st January to 30th April 2012. 
 
RESOLVED – That the work programme, as amended, be approved 

Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 6th February, 2012 

 

65 Date and Time of Next Meeting  
 

RESOLVED – To note that the next meting will take place on Monday 6th 
February 2012 at 10.00am in the Civic Hall, Leeds (Pre - Meeting for Board 
Members at 9.30am) 
 
 

Page 4



 

 

Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 6th February 2012 

Subject: Financial Health Monitoring 2011/12 – Month 9 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes ü   
No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes ü   
No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes ü   
No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes ü   
No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) has been receiving monthly 
updates on the budget.  The purpose of this report is to inform Members of the 
financial health of the authority as of month nine of the 2011/12 financial year. 

 
2. As of the date of agenda despatch the final figures for month nine were unavailable.  

These will be circulated to Board Members and be available to the public after 2nd 
February 2012.  

 
3. The Chief Officer (Financial Management) will be in attendance at the Board meeting 

to answer Member’s questions. 
 
Recommendations 
 
4.     Members are asked to note the projected financial position of the authority after nine 

months of the financial year 2011/12. 
 

Background documents  

5. None used 

 Report author:  Peter Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of  Chief Officer ICT 

Report to   Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date:  6th February 2012 

Subject: Best Value Review of ICT - Update 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes X  No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes X No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes X No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes X No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. A report on the best value review of ICT was submitted to Scrutiny Board (Resources 
and Council Services) in September 2011. That report concluded that the central  ICT 
service does represent value for money but that the organisation taken as a whole 
does not receive the best return from ICT investments. The report recommended that 
further work should be undertaken in this area through reviewing Business \ ICT 
effectiveness within business areas. CLT agreed with these recommendations and that 
a consultant would be appointed to undertake a more detailed review within Children’s 
Services. The consultants proposal is attached.   

Recommendations 

1.1 Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) are asked to note the contents of 
this report.  

2 Purpose of this report 

2.1 To inform the Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) of developments 
since the report to the Board last September. 

3 Background information 

3.1 CLT asked for an independent and external review of the ICT function to ensure that 
it provides a ‘fit for purpose service’ that can positively contribute to the delivery of 
‘Best Council’ in the UK by 2015. The review was undertaken by an experienced 

 Report author:  Ian Jones 

Tel:  270089 

Agenda Item 8

Page 7



 

 

consultancy company (Mouchel) and the final report was presented to Scrutiny Board 
(Resources and Council Services) in September 2011. 

3.2 The review concluded that whilst the central ICT technical service represents value 
for money, the organisation taken as a whole does not receive the best business 
return from ICT investments. 

4 Main issues 

4.1 The review report recommended that further work should be undertaken in improving 
ICT effectiveness within business areas by considering each Directorate in turn. CLT 
agreed that further work should take place initially in one area. 

4.2 After consultation it was agreed that Children’s Services would undertake a 
Strategic ICT Effectiveness Assessment review within the Directorate.  

4.3 This assessment will provide a more detailed investigation into the use and provision 
of ICT and deliver tangible steps for improving long term ICT effectiveness within 
Children’s Services. 

4.4 It in anticipated that this review may form the blueprint for further reviews within the 
remaining services. These reviews will be subject to CLT approval and funding 
provision.   

4.5 This review will not specifically look at Members ICT provision, however the service 
to Members is being reviewed and an ICT Upgrade project looking at improvements 
to Members ICT services is underway. 

5 Corporate Considerations 

5.1 Consultation and Engagement  

5.1.1 No implications 

5.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

5.2.1 No implications 

5.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 

5.3.1 The ICT service is key to supporting the business areas in the delivery of the 
Council outcomes and priorities. 

5.4 Resources and Value for Money  

5.4.1 The Strategic ICT Effectiveness Assessment will ensure value for money is being 
achieved. 

5.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

5.5.1 None 

Page 8



 

 

5.6 Risk Management 

5.6.1 Without business area engagement working as partners with ICT and there is a risk 
that overall utility and value from ICT will not be achieved. 

5.6.2 Without the strategic review of ICT within business areas there is a risk that ICT 
investments will not achieve a return on investment, deliver anticipated benefits and 
may not support Council priorities. 

6 Conclusions 

6.1 The Strategic ICT Effectiveness Assessment within Children’s Services will provide a 
more detailed investigation into the use and provision of ICT and deliver a plan for 
transforming the ICT effectiveness of the Directorate in line with its key objectives 
and priorities. 

7 Recommendations 

7.1 Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) are asked to note the contents of 
this report. 

8 Background documents  

8.1 None 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 6th February 2012 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes ü   
No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes ü   
No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes ü   
No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes ü   
No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. A draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1.  The work programme has been 
provisionally completed pending on going discussions with the Board.  The work 
schedule will be subject to change throughout the municipal year. 

 
2. Also attached as appendix 2 and 3 respectively are the minutes of Executive Board 

4th January 2012 and the Council’s current Forward Plan relating to this Board’s 
portfolio.  

 
 

Recommendations 
 
3.    Members are asked to: 
 

a) Consider the draft work schedule and make amendments as appropriate.  
b) Note the Executive Board minutes and Forward Plan 

 

Background documents  

4. None used 

 Report author:  Peter Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 9

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2011/2012 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2011/12 

Area of Review June July August 
 

Contact Centre Working 
Group (missed bins) 
 

Consider potential scope of review 
 

 Site visit Knowsthorpe depot 5th 
August for working group members 

Budget Monitoring  Receive Outturn report -SB  

ICT   Site visit – Apex house 2nd August – 
all members invited 

Customer Care Consider potential scope of review 
 

Receive presentation on customer 
access strategy -SB 

 

Officer registration of 
interests 

   

Vehicle maintenance    

Cost of Publications    

Discussion with Leader of 
Council 

Leader of Council -SB   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

   

Recommendation Tracking    
 
 

Performance Monitoring  
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 13



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2011/2012 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2011/12 

Area of Review September October November 

Contact Centre Working 
Group (missed bins) 
 

   

Budget Monitoring Financial report - SB   

ICT Consider external review of ICT -SB Update on working group  

Customer Care    

Officer registration of 
interests 

To receive and Consider request from 
former City Development Scrutiny Board - 
SB 

Consider draft report  

Vehicle maintenance  Present initial data/budgetary 
information 

 

Cost of publications    

Discussion with Leader of 
Council 

 Leader of Council -SB  

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

  Licensing Policy 

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

Performance Monitoring  
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 14



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2011/2012 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2011/12 

Area of Review December January February 

Contact Centre Working 
Group (missed bins) 
 

Streetscene   

Budget Monitoring   Update on month 9 

ICT   Discussion on Consultants report 
following CLT 

Customer Care  Customer Access Strategy  

Officer registration of 
interests 

 Formal response to final Inquiry report  

Vehicle maintenance    

Decision Making Working Group Following Call In   

Cost of publications    

Discussion with Leader of 
Council 

 Leader of Council -SB  

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

 Initial Budget Proposals - SB  

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

Performance Monitoring Council Business Plan -SB 
 
 
 

  

 

P
age 15



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2011/2012 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2011/12 

Area of Review March April May 
 

Contact Centre Working 
Group (missed bins) 
 

   

Budget Monitoring Financial Report-SB   

ICT    

Customer Care Waste Management Process review Project   

Officer registration of 
interests 

   

Vehicle maintenance  Update  

Staff Appraisals and PDPs To consider the Councils approach to 
Personal Development Plans for staff and 
to discuss other HR issues 

  

Cost of publications    

Discussion with Leader of 
Council 

 Leader of Council (Asset management)  

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

   

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

Performance Monitoring Council Budget Plan 
 

  

P
age 16



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2011/2012 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 

 

P
age 17



P
age 18

T
his page is intentionally left blank



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

����������	
���
�

���������������������������
�

���������
�

�
	�������������������	�����������

� �
	������� �!������"����	���
#���		���	��$�%��	��&�%�
�	��#�'�(����
)�*��������	��'�+���	�

�
� � � �
	������ �&������,�$
�����
���"������
�
�

���� ����� ���!�"!#�!$��
-	����������������./��
�����&����
���#
����01��
	������ �&������(���
�	������������	�����������	��	�����������
	������)�������0�
�

���� �%!#&���'()$#*� )'�+��)�� �,!��%-,�� )'�)(��.!��$!���*'/����, -��
���
0���1�2���������
���������/��
�����������������	���
��	������
�	��������	����������(�	�����������������	��������	���������/�����	�
������
	�����������������������	����(�������	��
����������
��	���������
���	�������������	��
����������������	���������������������������
�����
(���������	��������(
������������
�������������/������	������	���
�����	�����������(�34�
�
5�6� )���	��/���������������������������	�"�	
���70��89�
	��������������

��)��������:	������	�&����
���#
�����0;516��	��	�������
	���
������������������������	�	��������
��	����������������������
��������	��
�	���������
	���0�2�����	������	����	���
�������������������������
����
�����������������	������	�������	�����������������	�����	����
�	�����������0��:������	���������������	���������	������	�(�������	���
���
���	����	��	�������	������������������������������<��	��
���	�������	���	������
������	�����������������������	������	���������
��	���	�����0��)����������	����������������������������
����	������	�
(
������(
������������������=
����������
	���>������������
�	���������	�������	�������������������	�����	���	�����������������
�
����������������������������������(
������������������	������	�
��
������	��
����	�����������	��������	�(��������������
������������������
	���0�:������	�������������(���������������������
�
������	��������	�������
�����
�����������	������	�(��������
�������
������������������'�	��#�����������(�	���������	��������
���	�����	��	���	��?
�	���������
������	��������	����	���	�	������
�/�����	�
�(�����������
������	��������	��������	��������	������	����
�������	���	�����0���

5�6� )���	��/���������������������������	�"�	
���70��@1�
	��������������
��)��������:	������	�&����
���#
�����0;516��	��	�������
	���
���������	���	���	������	�������	����������	�	��������
��	��������������
�	��������
��������	�5�	��
��	�������
�����������	��������	������	60�
:������	������������������
������	��������	����	���	�	�������	��	����

Page 19



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

)���	��/�������/�����
�(�����������
������	��������	��������	������
�	������	�����������	���	�����0��

��2� 0*�!���!#���
2���������������������������	�����������(�	����������������
��	���3�
�
5�6� )��������	��������A.����'�����#���	�����	�!���>�5"�	
���70��8B�

��������60�:��(������������������������������������������	�����������
����!������������������
���	����	���������	�
������������!����
�����������������������������
	����������������	������	��	��
�����������	�(���������������������	�	�������	����	����������.����
'�����#���	�����	�!���0��

�
5�6� )� ������ �	�������� A'������ ���� ����"�	������ ��� �������	� �	�� ����������

2���'
���	���������	�������������	>��$��������:�������	��7����>��
5"�	
��� 70� �9�� ��������60� ���(�	�� �������� �� ���� ������	��	���
��������"�	����������������	��	�����������	�������������������������
���(��������������������������./��
�����!�����������������������
��� ���� ��������� ����
	���� (���� ���� ������� �	������	� �������	�� ����
�����	��������:�������	��7�����
�	��������	>��$���������	�'����0�

�
���� !-,*$*� )'�)(��'�!$!�����

�
	���������	����������������	����	��������	��������	���������	��������
A#���	����������	�
�����	�	������
	����	�2�
���)��������	����'�����
7C$�2�
���>��
�������	�������������'�����2�����	��C��������7C$�2�
���
5"�	
���70��@1���������60�
�
�
	�������+���	����������������	����	��������	��������	���������	��������
A���
	���������>���
�������������	�	������������������
	����������&�	���
�	������������	����	��������	��������	���������	��������A#���	���������
�	�
�����	�	������
	����	�2�
���)��������	����'�����7C$�2�
���>���
��
�����	�����������������'�����:	��������3�C�������	���������	��!����
5"�	
���7�0��8@��	���@1����������������������60�
�
�
	�������������������������������	����	��������	��������	���������	��������
A#���	����������	�
�����	�	������
	����	�2�
���)��������	����'�����
7C$�2�
���>��
�������	�����������������'�����:	��������3�C�������	��
�������	��!����5"�	
���70��@1���������60�
�
�
	������*����������������������	����	��������	��������	���������	��������
A���
	���������>���
�������������	�	�������������
	����������&�	���
5"�	
���70��8@���������60�
�
*	�����������
	������!������(��(��������
������=�	����������	�������
��������	����
	�������������������������������
	������!���������������	���
�	��������	������������������	���������	��������A���
	���������>���
��������
�����	�	�������������
	����������&�	����	������������	����	��������	�����
���	���������	��������A#���	����������	�
�����	�	������
	����	�2�
���
)��������	����'�����7C$�2�
���>���
�������	�����������������'�����

Page 20



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

:	��������3�C�������	���������	��!����5"�	
���7�0��8@��	���@1����������
������������60�
�
)��
���������������	����	�������(���������������������	���	����������	��
5"�	
���70��@9���������60�
�

��3� " '��!���
���
0���1�2����������	
���������������	�������	��;�����������������
����������������������������0��
�
���0
�"�������������
�
"��
�

���� !&��*� )'��4�0!!/���4-, '5��-� )'�6$)�&��
2��������������������������	���
��������������������	��	�����������
���
��������������'�����������)���	�%�
���
��	���������	�����	>�����
����	�
�������
	���������	�������	��8���7�����������0�:	��������	�	�������
������������!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����
������	��	�������0�
�
������	��	���	��������������7���	�����������	�������!��	������������
������'���������
	�����������	��������������������	�����!����"������>�
�	��������	0�2���������	��	������������������������	>�����������
�	���	���������	�������������������(��������������$�������	��&����	��
������	�0�
�
:	�����	��	������������	��	�������
�����������./��
�����"���������
��������	���	������.�	���
	�������������
����������	�����(��	�
�������	���������������
	�����	��������������	���	������������
���������
����������	���	�0��
�
���
0���1��
5�6� 2���������	��	����������
�����������������	���0�
�
5�6� 2���������	���	��������'����������	��)���	�%�
��������	(�������

��������(�������������������	���	����������(������������	���
��
���
��������
	����(��������������������
����	���	���(����������
���	���	�	��������	�����������	������������
����0���

�
5�6� 2��������������*���������C���(�����	��2��	�������	�����	��������

�����������������	���	�
�����	���
�0�
�
5�6� 2�����������	����������
�������(��	��������	������������������

�
	�����	������7���	�����������	�������!��	����	������������
�������
����������	���	��(������������	����������������������������	0�

�
���6�	
���

����
����6������6�������
��
�

��7� �)##�' �4�8 $����
2���)������	��������./��
�����5�
������)�������	��&������	��6�
�
����������������(��������������������(���	�������������
	����������

Page 21



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

�	�����
	����*���	��������������0��:	�������	�������������
��������
!���>���
�������������
	���>����������	������	���	���4������	��	�
����������	���������
	����������&���������	�'��������������(��������

	�������	�����������������������(�����������������(
����������	���(����
�������
	�����������	��������0�:	��������	�	�������������������!��������	��
�	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
�
"�������(�����������������	����
	��	��(�����(
���������������(����	�
�����������������(�������	���	��(������������������	����������������
(����������
	��	��(
���������������������/��	����(���������������
�������
�������	��	�������	��������������	���(���������������������������	�
���	������0�
�
�	���	��(������������������	�������������	���������
	���������
����	����	�������������
	����*���	�����0�:	�������	��"��������
������
�	���������������������(������������	�
���������	������������������������
�	���	?
������(������
	��	��(
������
��������������������������������
���
���	�(����������������	�����������������	���������
��������	�����
������	��������0�:	�����	�������(�����?
�������������������(����
������������
�
�
��������	��������!�����	�����������������
����������0��
�
���
0���1�
5�6� 2���������
	���>����������	������	���	���4������	��	�����������	��

�������
	����������&���������	�'���������
������0��
�

5�6� 2������������	��	�����������������(���������������	���	�������������
�	�����0��
�

5�6� 2��������!���>���(���	�������������
	����*���	�����>�&��������
�	���������	�����������	������(�������������������������������
	���0�

�
5�6� 2�������
����������������
�������������
�
��������	��������!�����	�

����������������������������������	���������	���������(������������	�
��������
��	����������
���	0�

�
��9� �����.),!�$):!��;!'�!���.*&!,�)<'��0�7��

�
��������"�	
���70�������	�� 
	����������������������.	���	��	���	��
7�����
������
����������������(������
�������������������8���
$��������)��	
����������(	����-	����C)��������������	������
�	��������	��	�����������	��������������������	��
��������@���������
�����������������������������
�������������
��	����������0�:	�
�������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
�
���(�	���	��������	���)���	��/����������
��������������������	��������
�/�����
	����)��������:	������	�&����
���#
�����0;516��(�����(���
�	���������	�����������������	��
��	������������	�����(���
�

Page 22



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

���
0���1�2����8���$�������)��	
����������������������	������
�	��������	��	��	��������������������(����	������/���������	��/�������
�
����������������-	����C)���	�������������������������	�������
����������
����'�����1����$
����	�����C������	����
����������	��
��������@�
����������������
��0�
�

��=� �*���0!!/���!5!'!$*� )'�	)*$/��
2�������������.	���	��	���	��7�����
������
����������������
���	�	��
���������������	�����������������	�������������	�����	��
�4������������
��������	��C
��	���	��#���	�����	�$���������&���	�������!�����(������
���������	��./��
�����!���>���	������	������������	�	���
����	����	�������
���������.����'�����#���	�����	�!���0�:	��������	�	��
�����������������!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����
������	��	�������0�
�
�������������������	������	�������������	�����
������������������	��
�����������(�	�������
�������	����������	���������0�
�
���(�	��"������>��	?
�����������!������������������������	�(�������������
��������
��������$���(�!���0�:��(���������������������������$
��!�����
(��	�����������������	����(
�������	�������������	��0�:	�������	��
���
��	����(��������������������	�������������	�����	����������	���	��
�������������.����'�����#���	�����	�!���0�.	?
������(���������������
�������	�������������������������������������!�����	���������������
��
�����������������(
������	�0�
�
#���	��	�����������������?
���������������	��������	����	�	�����!����
(������(������������	����������������������������������������	�
��
�������������	�=
������������������	�"��������������	��	������
�������������������(����������������������?
����(
����������	�����
��
�	��������	0�
�
:	��	��
��	���������������	(�������������
������(���(�����?
����������

	�������	�(�����������������	�����	��	����������������������0�$�������������	�
������	�������(����
���	�������	��
	�������	��	�.����'�������
������
�	��������	��
����������	��������
���	����������./��
�����!�������
���
�	���	�������	0�
�
���
0���1��
5�6� 2������������������������������������	�����	��
�4����������	���0�
�
5�6� 2������������	����	����������.����'�����#���	�����	�!��������

���������(����	������
�������������������	�����0�
�
0�������
�

�7�� �!; !<�)(�0!!/��� �4��)�'- ,�64#'*�� -���$* ' '5��-.!#!��
2��������������������������	���
���������������������	������������
���	���������������	�������'�����%��	�������2���	�	��$����������'�����
������
	�����������������'�����%��	���������
�����
	����:	�������

Page 23



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

����	���(�����(
������������������	��������������������
������	������
(���������
��	���	����
��	����������
	���0�:	��������	�	�������������������
!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����������	��	��
�����0�
�

2���./��
�����"���������'���
������������
����������������(���������	�
�	�������	������	��������������������
���	�������	��������
�����������������
'�����%��	���������
�0�
�
)��
��	����(��������������	�����	������	?
�������������	�������	�
�����	�
�������(������������	�
	�������	0�
�

���
0���1��
5�6� 2�����������	�����������'�����%��	�������2���	�	��$����������

'�����������
	�����������������'�����%��	���������
�����
	����
:	�����������	��������)��������������������0��

�
5�6� 2�������������������	���'�����������
	����������	����	�	�����

�
��������������'�����%��	���������
�����
	����:	�������
����	��
��������/��
����D�E��������������	�/��;�����������0�

�
5�6� 2�������������������	���'�����������
	��������	������
���	���	�

�������������5-	�����'���(��!
��	����&���6��������������;�������
����	��	��	����������
����������	�������	���	���1���� �	
����
���80��

�
��0�����0�������
���0������
�

�7�� �!�&)'�!��)��.!�!&��*� )'��)��)�'- ,��4��.!��--!����)## ��!!�()$�
0!!/��*�)���-!,!�$*� '5�;),�'�!!$��)(�0!!/���
2���)������	��������./��
�����5�
������)�������	��&������	��6���������
(������������������)�
���$�����$���������
����������=�	������������	��	��
���������
�����������������)������������������'������
��	������
���	�����	>�����
����	��������
	���������	�������	��8���7�������
����0�:	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
�
*	��������������!������������������	�������������
	�������	����
	�����
���	�����	�����
��
��'�����(��������	��/�����	���	����
��	�������
����0�
�
���
0���1��
5�6� 2���������	��	����������
�����������������	���0�
�
5�6� 2��������(���(������������	�����������
�������
	�����	���	������

2�����$��������	���0�
�
5�6� 2����)�
���$���������>�����������(������	�
��	����������������������

����������������	�'�������	��(��������������	����
	�����	������

Page 24



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

���
����	���	�
��������	��������(��������������������������������
	�����	���	�����0��

�
�7�� 
��, '!��,*'�()$�	$)):��)��!������''!>��)'��!*��

2�������������)�
���$�����$���������
����������������
���	�	����������
(������������������
�
�����!���C
��0�:	��
��������������������������
����������
�����!���C
����������������������	�������������������������
�������'��������
	�����
	����	��(�����(
������������
���	���
������
�������������'�����(�������������������?
�����	�����������?
������	�
��������
���������������������������	�����
������������������
����	����	��0�:	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�����
���������	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
�
:	�����	��	�����	?
���������������
	���������������"�������(������������
���	��������������������(����	������
	���>���������	�(�����(�����������

������������������
	����0��
�
���
0���1�2�����������(�	���������������
�=�����������������	�����
������������
����������	�����������������������	34�

•� 2����
	�����
�����������������������������������	��������
�����������������������	(	����!���C
������	������	��(���
�����	��	����	�(��
���������	�����������	��������������������0��

•� 2����������������������	�����������������������	��������
	���>��
��������������
	������������(����������������������������	(	�
���!���C
��0��

•� 2����
	�����	��	
�����(���(����'��������
	�����
	����	�
���
�������	��������	��	����������������	��������
����
	����
�	��	
��������������������?
�����	�����������?
��������C�����
!��0�

�
�72� �!�&)'�!��)��.!�-)'��,�*� )'�)'�8)�'/*� )'��$����*&&, -*� )'��4�0!!/�>�

�����$������
2�������������)�
���$�����$���������
����������������������	������������
�����
	����	�2�
������������	�����������	��
	�������	��������'�����7C$�
2�
�����	��(������	����������!�������	�������	������	�����������	�����
����������
�����������
�	�����������
������0��:	��������	�	���������������
����!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����
������	��	�������0�
�
���(�	���	��������	���)���	��/����������
��������������������	��������
�/�����
	����)��������:	������	�&����
���#
�����0;516��(�����(���
�	���������	�����������������	��
��	������������	�����(���
�
�
�
�

Page 25



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

���
0���+��
5�6� 2�����������������	���������'����)
������������	����������

�
	����	�2�
������������	�����	��
	�������	��������'�����7C$�
2�
��������	���0��

�
5�6� 2���������
������	��������������	�
�����	�����	��������������0�
�
5�6� 2������������������	���
���������������������	�������
���	����	�����

�	����	�	�����
�����(��	������
	�����	������2�����	��C��������
2�
�������
���	���(����	��/���������	��/��������������������
��������
�	��
���
���0��

�
�7�� ���, -�$!&)$��)(��.!�0)-*,�6);!$'#!'��
#��/�#*'�$!5*$/ '5�*�

-)#&,* '��*�)���*�?) '���!$; -!�&$); /!/��4��.!��)�'- ,�*'/�0!!/��
�)##�' �4��!*,�.-*$!������$�����
2�������������)�
���$�����$���������
����������������(������	����������
!����������	��	�����������	�������	�(�����	=
��������	������������
����������
'����%���	��	��*��
����	��	�7�����������0�:	��������	�	�������
������������!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����
������	��	�������0�
�
*	���������������
	���������!�����	������������./��
������	������������
�
����	��
	�������������������������������	���	������������������(�����
�����������������0�:	�������	������!�������	(������������(�����	����������
����	������	�������������
	�����	��'��������
	����C����������7C$�
2�
������(�	����������������������	���(����������
����(�������������������
�	���
�����(���(������	��	
��������
	�������	����
��
�����������(����	�
�����������)�
���$���������0��
�
���
0���+��
5�6� 2��������*��
����	>��#������	����	��	������������(��������

�
	���>������	����������������	��	���0�
�
5�6� 2��������������	�������������������������������������������9��	����	���

���	������
	���������������������	�����	������	�	�������������
(�������	�������������$����
����	��F
�	�������)�
�����	������"�	����
���������)��0���

�
���
����������
��
�����8�����
���
�

�73� 8 '*'- *,��!*,�.�")' �)$ '5�����@���+�")'�.�9��
2�������������#��
������
���������������������	��
�������
	���>��
��=��������	�	�����������������	��������������	������������	�	���������0�2���
�����������(������������	��������
������������������	�����	������	����

�	������������
����������	��	���������������������	���������
��������
�����
���	������0�:	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�
�������������	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
�
���(�	��"������>��	?
�����������!����(�����������(���������������
�
�������������	�(����	�.	���	��	����$�����������������������	�������	�������

Page 26



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

������	���(������������0�:	�������	�������������	�(�����������������
"��������������	��������������������	��������	����(������������	�
�������������7C$�'����0����
�
:	��	��
��	������������(�����������������������������(������	��	
�����
�������	��(�������������	�������
	���>���
���	���
�������������	0�:	�
������	��������������
�����������������	��(������������	�����	���������������
����	����������������(���������������(��������������
�	�����������	��
���
��������������������
	�����	��	
���������������
�	���������
��0�
�
���
0���+�2����������=��������	�	����������	��������
�������������������
�	������������	�	�������������	���0�
�

�7�� 0*$5!��*� ')�+��&&$);*,�)(�$!; �!/�6*#�, '5��-�����3���*�!#!'��)(�
0 -!'� '5��), -4�����+������
2�������������#��
������
���������������������	��	������	�����������
$��
��	��!����5#��
������	���
	����$�������6�	�������������%�����	��
)������E�$������	����'���	��	��&�����(������	���	������������	��������
���	�����������������
	����(
���������(��	��������	�	����������������	�
����	��0�:	�������	���������������������	������������	����������������
$��
��	��!����	������	�
�����	�#�����(�����(���������������
	����
����	����������
������	�
�����	��/�������	���������������	������	��	�����
&�������	���������������������	�����0�:	��������	�	�������������������!����
����	���	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
�
������������$������	����'���	��	��&���������4�������������(��������
�	�
�����	�#������������	�����
��������!����"����������������
�	��������	����������������������	�����������0�
�
���
0���1�
5�6� 2������������	�����������$��
��	��!����5#��
������	���
	����

$�������6�	�������������%�����	��)������E�$������	����'���	��	��
&���������4������	�������	�
�����	����������	������������
	���>��
����	����������
������	�
�����	0�

�
5�6� 2��������$������	����'���	��	��&����������,���������������(��������

�����������	�
�����	�#��������������������
����
	��������������0�
�
52����������������������(����	��������	
���(����	�������������������:	���������

���������������	���	����
���������������������������
	���6��
�
���0
�"�������������
�
"��
�

�77� �!�&)'�!��)�!&��*� )'�($)#��-)����*,,�*'/��.),!�$):!��!'*'��>�*'/�
�!� /!'��>����)- *� )'�$!5*$/ '5��.!�'!!/�()$�*�8)$#*,��$)�� '5�
8*- , �4�)'��-)����*,,��)*/��
2��������������������������	���
��������������������	��	�����������
���
��������������$����C�����	��$��������2�	�	��>��	��#�����	��>�)�������	�
�
��	���������	�����	>�����
����	��������
	���������	�������	��8���

Page 27



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

7�����������0�:	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�
�������������	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
�
2���./��
�����"�����������������	���	������.�	��������������������
�������������������������
����	�(
����	��	
��������	�����0�
�
���
0���1�
5�6� 2���������	��	����������
�����������������	���0��
�
5�6� 2���������	���	������������������	���������	(������0�
�
5�6� 2�������������������	������
�������
��������	��
	�������	������

�������	���������������	������������
����	�����	�����������	���
����	������������	�����	�0��

�
�79� �'�!$ #��(()$/*�,!��)�� '5��), -4��

�
��������"�	
���70�������9���"������������������������������������	��
�
����������������������	��������	���������������	����	���$��
��	��
!����5#���	�����	6���������������$��
��	��!����	��B���7�������������
(��������������������./��
�����!����G���	�������������	�������
��	��������
��������������
���	���(���������(������	�����	���������9������������
��	��
���������	�������	���%���	�����������H0�:	��������	�	�������������������!����
����	���	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
�
�
	������ �&����������������������$��
��	��!����5#���	�����	6�
�������������������
���(������������	���������
��	������$��
��	��:	?
�����
(�������������������������	����	���./��
�����!���0�
�
�	���	��(������������	�������	�����������������������������	��(���������
���	��
��������������������������	���	��(���������(��������������
��	��
������	������	��������������������	���������������������������������	��
���		�	����������	�(�����������	������������	��������������
��	�����
���������
����������������(�������������������������	���������
�	������
�	���	�����	���	�	��%���	�����������0��
�
#���	��	���������	���	�������������(������������������������	������������
	��������������	���	����	������������
����������	�
�������(������"�������
	��������������������(
��������������	�������	��(
���������
����������
����!������������(�����������������	�����������������	�����	����(����	�
�����
��	��������0���
�
:	��	���	����(�������������	���������	����	����������������
������������
�����������
�����	�(����		�	�����������	��������
�����	����
��	���
"���������������������������	�����(�����(�����������������������'����
&��		�	��)
����������������	������$����	���8����������	����������������
��������	���	��	�
�����	�(���������"��������	�����
	�������
��������
�	�������������������
��	���	����
��	�����������������������/��	�����
������
	��	�������0����
�
�

Page 28



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

���
0���1�
5�6� 2���� ���� �/����	�� ����� :	������ )��������� C
��	�� ������ �������� ���

����������./��
�����!�����	�"����������������	��0�
�
5�6� 2�������	����	��������	������������������������������������

����������������!�����	�$
���������0�
�
5�6� 2������������������������������������	����	��������������������������

�����������������	������	�����		�	����������	���
�=������$����	�
��8��������	���	�����������
����������������������������������
�
��	���	���������������	���������������	���������	���������
�����	������������������
��	��(�������������(������������������������
��������0�

�
5�6� 2����	������%���	������������(������������	��������������(�����������

��������������������
��	����	��(������(����������������������
�
��	������
�����	�������	���(���������	���������������������������
�������	��	���������������$����	���8�����������������(���������
������������	��	�
�����	�(���������"��������	����������
	�����0�

�
5�
	������%��	����������������	����	��������	���������������
��������	��
����������(���	��(����	������
����	�������6�
�
5-	��������������	�����
	����&����
���#
����80E���
	��������		���	�
��?
��������������������������������������	�������������	������	�����6�
�

�7=� 	$*/()$/>���)$!���$*�!54��8�$�.!$��'5*5!#!'��$*(��������
2��������������������������	���
�������������������	�����	����	
�������
���������	�������������������(����	�!������>������$�������3��
������
.	������	��������������(����������������	�����������������	�����	����
�	�
'����0�:	�������	����������������������	���������
������	�����
����	�����!������>������$����������������	�����������
�������������0�:	�
�������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
�
"�������(�����������������	����	��(����	�������������
��������������
����������������
�������	��������������������	����������������	�����
��	��
'����)
��������>�����$����������
��	��0�#���	��	����������������	?
�����
����!����	�������������������
	���>������$��������(���	������������������
���������!������>���	�������������������
	��������	�����������	���
�������������	�������0�
�
���(�	������	�����������������	����������(������
��������������������
'����������#���	�	���������
���	��������	��������������������������
���	������	����(��	��
��������������������./��
�����������������������
(���	��������	������(������/���������(��	�'������	��!��������	����������
������
��������4�	������	���
�����������(���������������
����������	��	�
��'����������#���	��������	���������	���
������������(�������
�������������
������
�����������	������0��
�

Page 29



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

���
0���1�2��������!�������������=������!������>������$�������3�
�
������.	������	���������	���������������3�
�
5�6� ����������������(�	������%���	�!�����
	��������	�������������	��

���C��������	��"�	��	�(
����	�������	��������������������
���(��	�'������	��!������������	���(�����������	���������(�������0���

5��6�� ���������	�����	��	����I�����(
����������������������	�'������
������
����������)8E@��	���
�������������	��	��	�����	����	������
)8E0�

�9�� �! 5.�)�$.))/��,*'' '5�+��)'��,�*� )'��!�&)'�!��)��.!�6);!$'#!'�>��
$*(���!5�,*� )'��()$��!()$#��
�
��������"�	
���70�������	��7��������������������������������
��������	���
����������������(����������	����������������	��
�
���?
�	���
������	���������������	��������
	�������	��'����
%���	��	��5��'%6�������
	���>������������	���������%���	��	�>��
���������������	��������������7�����
����&��		�	�J����
	����#�����
��!
�����	��7�����
������������	��*�����0�:	��������	�	���������������
����!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����
������	��	�������0�
�
�	���	��(������������������	���������
�����	���
�����������������	��
�����	����������%���	��	�>����������(�����(
�������������
�	�����
�
	�����	�����(����
��������������������	����	��(���������������
%���	��	�����������	��������	���������	�
���������������(����
�������	�����
������
�����������	������
����(
��������?
����0�
�
2���!�����	�������������������	�������������(����������	���������(�����
(
�����������������	�����
������
	�������	��&�������	��2(	��
	������
�	������������������������)���������������	��)����"�	�����	���	�
	�����
�������		�	���������0���
�
���
0���1�
5�6� 2���� ���� �	��	��� �� ���� �
�������� ������� �	� ��������	� (���� ����

�����
��������
	���	������	�����������������!����������������	��
�����	��	��7����������������	���0�

5�6� 2���� ���� ����	��� �� ���� %���	��	�>�� �������� ��� ������ ��
7�����
���� &��		�	�J� ���
	���� #����� �� !
���� �	��
7�����
������������	��*��������������
��(����	������	�1�������
�
���������������	�������	�����?
����		�����������������)���	��/���
�������������	���������������	�������
����������������������	�����
���
	�������	��'����%���	��	��������E��� �	
��������0�

5�6� 2���������
���������������������
��������2(	��	��&�������
	��������
�������	������	0�

52����������������������(����	��������	
���(����	�������������������:	���
����
����E��� �	
���������������	���������	��	����������'%��	�
�����	�
�������	�����������	�����
�������		�	�����
����	�6�

Page 30



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

�
���0���>�����������
�

�9�� �$ #*$4�	*� -��!!/����2�+�
��-)#!�)(��)'��,�*� )'�)'��$)&)�*,��()$�
�%&*'� )'�)(��$ #*$4��$); � )'� '����2��
2��������������������	>��$���������
����������������(������������������

�����������	�����������
������	�
�����	��/��������
	�������	��������	��
�����/��	��	�����������������	���������������0�:	�������	������������
�������������������	����	��(������������������	�/����������������������
�����������������(����	������
�������������0��:	��������	�	�������������������
!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����������	��	��
�����0�
�
:	������	��	����������������(���	����������������	����������	���$������
���������
�������	��������	�(
���	�������������	������������������	�����
�/����	�����
��������(�����(����	�������/����������������������������0�:	�
������	���������	���������	����	��(������������	�������������	������
��������������$
���'�����$�������	���������(�������	(���������	�����
(���	���������(���(���	��	���	��	������	��(���������������
����	��
��
����	���������	��
�����������������	���������������0�
�
:	�����
���	���������������"���������������������������������	�����	��
�/��	��	���"�����7�(��	���&�������$�����������������
��	����
�������	������(������	��
	�������	��	����������������$������	�'������	��
(������������(�������������������	����������	���/�������(������������������
���	����	���	�(�����?
����������������	���$����������0�C���	�����������
����������(��������������������������	�����	����	����������(����	�
�����
���������������	�����������
��	����(������������������������	��	��
�
�������
����(
�������	���	��	�
�����	�(��������������"������0�
�
���
0���1�
5�6� 2���������
�������	����	�A�	������	������>�����
����	����������

�������	�(�;��������������(�����8�������	
������	���	�����
����	���$������������������������	����������������������0��

�
5�6� 2���������
�������	����	�A�	������	������>�����
����	����������

�������	�(�;��������������(�����8�������	
������	���	���������
������$
���'�������������	����������������������	���������������
�������0�

�
5�6� 2���������
�������	���������
����	�������������/��	��	���"�����

7�(��	���&�������$��������;����
�������81���
���������������0�
�
5�6� 2����������	���������
�������(�����������	�����������	���������	���

	
�������������(�������
�����������	��������������������	�����
�����	�	���/��	��	��������0�

�
�
�

Page 31



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	������������������
����������

�

�9�� 0!��!$�($)#��.!�" ' ��!$�()$��. ,/$!'�*'/�8*# , !���� #�0)�5.�)'��
$!5*$/ '5��.!��. ,/$!'>���!$; -!���#&$);!#!'���)� -!��
2��������������������	>��$���������
���������������������	��	�����
�	��������	������������������"�	����������������	��	������������2���
'
���	��������'�������������
	�����(������	����������������:�������	��
7������������
�	�'������������	>��$���������	�"�����������������	��������
(��������������������0�:	��������	�	�������������������!��������	��
�	��������	��������������	���	���(����	�����������	��	�������0�
���
�������������������	������	�������������	�����
������������������	��
�����������(�	�������
�������	����������	���������0�
�
2���!�������������
������	�����	�����������������	���������������������
:�������	��!���������./��
�����"����������������	>��$���������	������
������������������������������(�������������������"�	����������������	��	��
��������������	������:�������	��7���������������	>��$���������	�'����0�
C(���������(������	(������������(���(
����	��	
���	���������	�
���
������������	>��$��������������	�����������������	��	
�����������0��
�
���
0���1��
5�6� 2���������������������:�������	��7����������������	>��$��������

�	�'��������	������	�����������	(���������������������	�������	��
������	���������	��	����������	��=
�	��0��

�
5�6� 2��������������	������(���������:�������	��!����������������	�

�
�����	��������������	����������������������	(���������	���	�
������
���������:	����	��	���������!����"�����������������(��������
$
������	��������	���)�������&�		��2����	���	��������������	���
���	�����	�����!����������	������������������	����
��	�0�

�
5�6� 2��������(��������������
	������������(������������	����������	����

����������	����������	�����	��������	����	�������	����������	��	
���
�
������	�����	��������
����	��	���������	���������	���������0��

�
�
�
�
�
�
����
8���	0�����
���� 82C� )7-)#+������
�
0��������8
����00����

8��0�6�	0�������
���� �12C� )7-)#+��������5E0���&0"06�
�
5$��
��	��$
�����(����	�����������������	����������������	������0����0�0�	�
�8��� �	
��������6�
�
�
�

Page 32



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 
Relating to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Functions) 

 
 
 

1 February 2012 – 31 May 2012 
 

P
age 33



 
 

What is the Forward Plan? 
 
The Forward Plan is a list of the key decisions the Authority intends to take during the period 1 February 2012 – 31 May 

2012.  The Plan is updated monthly and is available to the public 14 days before the beginning of each month. 
 
What is a Key Decision? 
 
A Key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution is an executive decision which is likely to: 
 

• result in the Authority incurring expenditure or making savings over £250,000 per annum, or 

• have a significant effect on communities living or working in an area comprising 2 or more wards 
 
What does the Forward Plan tell me? 
 
The Plan gives information about: 
 
Ø  what key decisions are coming forward in the next four months 
Ø  when those key decisions are likely to be made 
Ø  who will make those decisions 
Ø  what consultation will be undertaken 
Ø  who you can make representations to 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 34



 
 
Who takes key decisions? 
 
Under the Authority’s Constitution, key decisions are taken by the Executive Board or Officers acting under delegated 
powers. 
 
Who can I contact? 
 
Each entry in the Plan indicates the names of all the relevant people to contact about that particular item.  In addition, 
the last page of the Forward Plan gives a complete list of all Executive Board members. 
 
How do I make contact? 
 
Wherever possible, full contact details are listed in the individual entries in the Forward Plan.  If you are unsure how to 
make contact, please ring Leeds City Council and staff there will be able to assist you: 
 

Leeds City Council  - Telephone: 0113 2474357 
 
How do I get copies of agenda papers? 
 
The agenda papers for Executive Board meetings are available five working days before the meeting from: 
 

Governance Services, Civic Hall, Portland Crescent, Leeds, LS1 1UR 
Telephone: 0113 2474350 

Fax: 0113 3951599 
Email: cxd.councilandexec@leeds.gov.uk 

 
 

P
age 35



 
 

On occasions, the papers you request may contain exempt or confidential information. If this is the case, it will be 
explained why it will not be possible to make copies available. 
 
Where can I see a copy of the Forward Plan? 
 
The Plan can be found on the Leeds City Council Website www.leeds.gov.uk.  The Plan is regularly updated and for 
legal reasons is formally published on a monthly basis on the following dates: 
 
2011/12 
 

16th June 2011 17th December 2011 

15th July 2011 17th January 2012 

17th August 2011 15th February 2012 

16th September 2011 16th March 2012 

17th October 2011 16th April 2012 

16th November 2011  

 

About this publication 

 
For enquiries about the Forward Plan of Key Decisions please: 
 
E-mail: cxd.councilandexec@leeds.gov.uk or telephone:  0113 247 4357 
 
Visit our website www.leeds.gov.uk for more information on council services, departments, plans and reports. 
 
This publication can also be made available in Braille or audio cassette. Please call: 0113 247 4357 

P
age 36



 
If you do not speak English and need help in understanding this document, please phone:  0113 247 4357 and state the 
name of your language.  
 
We will then make arrangements for an interpreter to contact you.    We can assist with any language and there is no 
charge for interpretation. 
 
(Bengali):- 

 
(Chinese):- 

 
(Hindi):- 

 
(Punjabi):- 

 
(Urdu):- 

P
age 37



 

P
age 38



 
LEEDS CITY COUNCIL 

 
FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 

For the period 1 February 2012 to 31 May 2012 
 

Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Supply of cleaning 
materials and equipment to 
Leeds City Council 
To award a contract for the 
provision of cleaning 
materials and equipment to 
Leeds City Council. 

Director of 
Resources 
 
 

1/2/12  
 
 

Award report from the 
tender process 
 

 
wayne.baxter@leeds.g
ov.uk 
 

Agency Worker Supply 
Contract 
To re-let LCC's general 
agency supply contract. 

Director of 
Resources 
 
 

1/2/12 Trade Unions. 
 
 

Decision report 
 

 
alex.watson@leeds.go
v.uk 
 

Parks and Countryside - 
Replacement of Machinery 
- Hand Arm Vibration 
To approve the incurring of 
expenditure of £419,000on 
the purchase of Hand Arm 
Vibration Machinery on 
Capital Scheme 
12028NEW 

Director of 
Resources 
 
 

1/2/12 Chief Officer 
Resources and 
Strategy, Trade 
Unions, Health and 
Safety Committee, 
Association of Public 
Service for Excellence 
 
 

Design and Cost Report 
 

 
sean.flesher@leeds.go
v.uk 
 

P
age 39



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Maintenance of Kirkgate 
Market 
Authority to spend £400k 
on maintenance of Kirkgate 
Market 

Director of 
Resources 
 
 

1/2/12 Consultation with 
tenant representatives 
and relevant members 
has already taken 
place. 
 
 

DCR 
 

 
cath.follin@leeds.gov.u
k 
 

Supply and Maintenance of 
Vehicle Tyres 
To agree the award of 
Tender for the Supply and 
Maintenance of Vehicle 
Tyres 

Chief Commercial 
Services Officer 
 
 

1/2/12 Fleet  Services, 
Procurement Unit, 
Chief Officer 
concerned 
 
 

Tender Submissions 
 

Carl Snowden 
carl.snowden@leeds.g
ov.uk 
 

Collection of Local 
Taxation 
Approval of Council Tax 
and Business Rate write 
offs for period 1st April – 
30th September 2011 

Chief Revenues and 
Benefits Officer 
 
 

1/2/12 Director of Resources 
 
 

Report on values and type 
 

 
david.levitt@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

P
age 40



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Provision of Transport for 
Leeds City Council Staff 
engaged on Council 
Business 
To agree the award of 
Tender for the Provision of 
Transport for Leeds City 
Council Staff engaged on 
Council Business 

Chief Officer 
Resources and 
Strategy 
 
 

1/2/12 Planning Policy and 
Improvement, 
Procurement Unit, 
Chief Officer 
concerned 
 
 

Tender Submissions 
 

 
lorraine.ritchie@leeds.
gov.uk 
 

The design and build of a 
new electrical infrastructure 
for the Apex Data Centre 
To award a contract to an 
appropriate contractor 
following a regulated 
tender process 

Chief ICT Officer 
 
 

1/2/12 N/A 
 
 

Delegated Decision Report 
 

 
andrew.byrom@leeds.
gov.uk 
 

Monthly Financial Health 
Report 2011/12 
In noting the financial 
position for the month for 
the Authority a decision will 
be required as to the 
treatment of any variation 
identified 

Executive Board 
(Portfolio: 
Resources and 
Corporate 
Functions) 
 

10/2/12 n/a 
 
 

The report to be issued to 
the decision maker with the 
agenda for the meeting 
 

Doug Meeson, Chief 
Officer (Financial 
Management) 
doug.meeson@leeds.g
ov.uk 
 

P
age 41



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Customer Access 
Programme Phase 1 
Business Case 
Approval of Customer 
Access Programme Phase 
1 Business Case, injection 
into the Capital Programme 
and authority to spend. 

Executive Board 
(Portfolio: 
Resources and 
Corporate 
Functions) 
 

10/2/12 Customer Access 
Delivery Board, ICT 
Commissioning Board, 
Strategic Investment 
Board, Corporate 
Leadership Team and 
Cabinet. 
 
 

The report to be issued to 
the decision maker with the 
agenda for the meeting 
 

 
anthony.burnham@lee
ds.gov.uk 
 

The Manufacture, Supply 
and Installation of 
Passenger Lifts, Stair Lifts 
and through the Floor Lifts 
to Leeds City Council 
Buildings 
Property Maintenance’s 
procurement exercise for 
the award of a framework 
contract for the 
manufacture. Supply and 
installation of passenger 
lifts, stair lifts and through 
the floor lifts to Leeds 
Council Buildings 

Chief Commercial 
Services Officer 
 
 

1/4/12 None 
 
 

The award report from the 
tender process 
 

 
sarah.martin@leeds.go
v.uk 
 

P
age 42



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Changing the Workplace 
Programme 
Approval of detailed 
Business Case including 
funding approval for 
delivery of phase 1. Draft 
Heads of Terms approval 
plus agreement on 
delegated decision for final 
HOT. 

Executive Board 
(Portfolio: 
Resources and 
Corporate 
Functions) 
 

16/5/12 CLT, Cabinet 
 
 

The report to be issued to 
the decision maker with the 
agenda for the meeting 
 

 
jane.watson@leeds.go
v.uk 
 

 

P
age 43



 
 
NOTES 

 
Key decisions  are those executive decisions: 

• which result in the authority incurring expenditure or making savings over £250,000 per annum, or 

• are likely to have a significant effect on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards 
 

Executive Board Portfolios Executive Member 
 

Resources and Corporate Functions Councillor Keith Wakefield 

Development and the Economy Councillor Richard Lewis 

Environmental Services Councillor Mark Dobson 

Neighbourhoods Housing and 
Regeneration 

Councillor Peter Gruen 

Children’s Services Councillor Judith Blake 

Leisure Councillor Adam Ogilvie 

Adult Health and Social Care Councillor Lucinda Yeadon 

Leader of the Conservative Group Councillor Andrew Carter 

Leader of the Liberal Democrat 
Group 

Councillor Stewart Golton 

Leader of the Morley Borough Indep Councillor Robert Finnigan 

 
 

P
age 44



 
In cases where Key Decisions to be taken by the Executive Board are not included in the Plan, 5 days notice of the intention to take such 
decisions will be given by way of the agenda for the Executive Board meeting.  
 

LEEDS CITY COUNCIL 
 

BUDGET AND POLICY FRAMEWORK DECISIONS 

Decisions Decision Maker Expected Date 
of Decision 

Proposed 
Consultation 

Documents to be considered 
by Decision Maker 

Lead Officer 

Budget 
 
 

Council 22nd February 
2012 

Via Executive 
Board, Scrutiny 
Board (Resources 
and Council 
Services), 
relevant 
stakeholders 
 

Report to be issued to the decision 
maker with the agenda for the meeting 
covering the following reports 

a) Revenue Budget  
b) Council Tax 
c) Capital Programme 
d) Treasury Management 

 
 

Director of 
Resources 

Vision for Leeds 
 

Council To be 
confirmed 

Via Executive 
Board, all 
Scrutiny Boards 

Report to be issued to the 
decision maker with the agenda 
for the meeting 
 

Assistant Chief 
Executive 
(Planning, Policy 
and 
Improvement) 
 

Council Business 
Plan 

Council July 2013 Via Executive 
Board, all 
Scrutiny Boards 

Report to be issued to the 
decision maker with the agenda 
for the meeting 
 

Assistant Chief 
Executive (Policy, 
Planning and 
Improvement) 

Licensing Authority 
Policy Statement 
(Gambling Policy) 
 
 
 
Insertion of Large 

Council 
 
 
 
 
 
Council 

November 
2012 
 
 
 
 
18th January 

Via Executive 
Board, Scrutiny 
Board (Resources 
and Council 
Services), 
Licensing 
Committee, 

Report to be issued to the 
decision maker with the agenda 
for the meeting, including the new 
policy, consultation report and 
relevant sections from the 
Gambling Act 2005. 
 

Director of 
Resources 

P
age 45



 

Decisions Decision Maker Expected Date 
of Decision 

Proposed 
Consultation 

Documents to be considered 
by Decision Maker 

Lead Officer 

Casino Section  2012 stakeholders, 
general public, 
Ward Members, 
current licensees  
 

 
 
NOTES: 
The Council’s Constitution, in Article 4, defines those plans and strategies which make up the Budget and Policy Framework. Details of the 
consultation process are published in the Council’s Forward Plan as required under the Budget and Policy Framework.  
 
Full Council ( a meeting of all Members of Council) are responsible for the adoption of the Budget and Policy Framework. 

P
age 46


	Agenda
	6 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	7 Financial Health Monitoring 2011/12 - Month 9
	8 Best Value Review of ICT - Update
	9 Work Schedule
	Work Schedule February 2012
	Executive Board Minutes 4th Janaury 2012
	Forward Plan


